2023 TRACKER OFF ROAD DOMESTIC PRODUCT INFORMATION GUIDE



Main Updates with this Version

Product information and pricing updated for 2023 model year.

Disclaimer

Photos may show optional or special edition equipment available at an additional cost. Details in pricing, savings, features, promotions, services and product offerings may vary by location and are subject to change without notice. Void where prohibited by law. Local taxes, license, registration and doc fees vary by state and are in addition to prices shown. Any off-road vehicle can be hazardous to operate. For your safety, always wear a helmet, eye protection and protective clothing. Always wear a seat belt on side-by-sides. Riding and alcohol/drugs don't mix. Never ride on paved surfaces or public roads. Never carry a passenger on a single-rider ATV. Unless otherwise stated, off-road vehicles are meant for operators age 16 years and older with a valid driver's license. Only ride an ATV that is right for your age. We recommend that all riders take a training course, and that they read and understand their owner's manual before operation. For safety or training information, see your dealer, call the ATV Safety Institute at 800.887.2887 (ATVs) or visit rohva.org (UTVs). © 2022 White River Marine Group, LLC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Disclaimer3</u>
Table of Contents
Model Changes for 2023 MY5
TRACKER OFF ROAD®
TRACKER 90
TRACKER 300
TRACKER 4508
TRACKER 600
TRACKER 600 EPS
TRACKER 600 EPS LE11
TRACKER 0X400
TRACKER EV iS
TRACKER 800SX14
TRACKER 800SX LE
TRACKER 800SX Crew16
TRACKER 800SX LE Crew
TRACKER 800SX Crew Waterfowl
Freight & Prep Rates19
Extended Warranty 20

VEHICLE CHANGES FOR 2023 MY

This information is subject to change without notice & only serves as a guide.

ATVs

TRACKER® 90

No MY23 changes

TRACKER® 300

No MY23 changes

TRACKER® 450

• No MY23 changes

TRACKER® 600

- New fender model designator graphic.
- White and TT Strata no longer available.

TRACKER® 600 EPS

New fender model designator graphic

TRACKER® 600 EPS LE

- New fender model designator graphic
- Stone Grey no longer available.
- New aluminum wheels.

Side-by-Sides

TRACKER® OX400

No MY23 changes

TRACKER® 500S

• Model discontinued for MY23.

TRACKER® EV iS

No MY23 changes

TRACKER® 800SX

- New fender graphic
- Hood decals removed.
- New grill and steering wheel badges.
- TT Strata no longer available.

TRACKER® 800SX LE

- New fender graphic
- · Hood decals removed.
- New grill and steering wheel badges.

TRACKER® 800SX Crew

- New fender graphic
- Hood decals removed.
- New grill and steering wheel badges.
- TT Strata no longer available.

TRACKER® 800SX Crew LE

- New fender graphic
- Hood decals removed.
- New grill and steering wheel badges.

TRACKER® 800SX Crew Waterfowl

• New for MY23.



2023 TRACKER® 90

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata \$3,799*

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Air-cooled, 4-stroke, single overhead cam, gas engine
- 90cc
- CVT (Continuously Variable Transmission),
- wiith shaft drive
- 2WD system
- Carburetor
- · Forward, neutral & reverse gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- . Single A-arm front suspension w/2.8" (7.1 cm) of travel
- . Swing arm rear suspension w/2.9" (7.4 cm) of travel
- Front & rear hand brakes
- · Lockable hand lever parking brake
- 20x7.00-8 front tires
- 19x8.00-8 rear tires
- · Powder-coated steel wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Neutral/reverse LED display
- · Dual beam headlights
- Dual LED brake lights/taillights
 Electric starter w/kickstart backup
- · 1-year warranty
- · Parent Adjustable Throttle/Speed Limiting Governor
- Safety flag
- . Rated for riders 10 years & older

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- 175-lb. (79.38 kg) total capacity
- . 10-lb. (4.5 kg) front rack capacity
- 15-lb .(6.8 kg) rear rack capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· Red & White

	SPECIFICATIONS	
Overall length		58.4"
Overall width		34.5"
Overall height		37.9"
Overall weight (dry)		. 283 lb.
Wheelbase		38.4"
Ground clearance		7.25"
Fuel capacity		. 1.5 gal.
Displacement		90cc
Recommended minimum	m age	10



2023 TRACKER® 300

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata \$4,999*

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, single overhead cam,
- gas engine
- ž70cc · CVT (Continuously Variable Transmission),
- with Shaft Drive · 2WD system
- Carburetor
- . High, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- . Double A-arm front suspension w/5" of travel
- . Swing-arm rear suspension w/5" of travel
- Single lever front, all wheel hydraulic disc brake
- · Rear foot brake
- 22x7.00-10 Kenda Pathfinder front tires
- 22x10.00-10 Kenda Pathfinder rear tires
- · Powdercoated steel wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Digital instrumentation
- · Dual halogen headlights . Dual LED brake lights/taillights
- · Electric starter
- 1-year warranty
- · Hitch plate

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- · 400-lb. total capacity
- . 50-lb. front rack capacity
- 100-lb. rear rack capacity
- 500-lb. towing capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· Red & White

SPECIFICATIONS		
Overall length		
Overall width		
Overall height		
Overall weight (dry)		
Wheelbase		
Ground clearance		
Fuel capacity3.2 gal.		
Displacement		
Recommended minimum age		
Max persons capacity1		



2023 TRACKER® 450

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata \$7,099*

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Liquid-cooled, single overhead cam, gas engine
- 443cc
- · Automatic continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- ÈFI (Électronic Fuel Injection)
- 2/4WD manual shift
- · High, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- . Double A-arm w/ 7.5" of travel front suspension
- Double A-arm w/ 7" of travel rear suspension
- 25x8.00-12 Kenda Pathfinder front tires
- · 25x10.00-12 Kenda Pathfinder rear tires
- · Powdercoated steel wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital gaugeDual halogen headlights
- Dual halogen brake lights/taillights
- Electric starter
- 1-year warranty
- · 2" rear hitch receiver

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- Steel front storage rack w/75-lb. capacity
- Steel rear storage rack w/150-lb. capacity
- 1050 lbs. towing capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· Red & White

	SPECIFICATIONS	
Overall length		83.9"
Overall width		44"
Overall height		46.8"
Overall weight (dry)		315 lb.
Wheelbase		48"
Ground clearance		10"
Fuel capacity		.3 gal.
Displacement		443cc
Recommended minimum ag	age	16
Max persons capacity		1

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

 WINTER KIT - 450: 53" blade speedplow with push frame and mount kit, handlebar/ thumb warmers, WARN VRX25 winch and mount kit \$1,581



2023 TRACKER® 600 **\$7,699***

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid -cooled, single-cylinder, dual overhead cam, gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 600cc
- Automatic continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2WD/4WD actuation
- 2/4WD differential
- · Rear transaxle
- . High, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- 11.5" of ground clearance
- Double A-arm front suspension w/9" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9" of travel
- Front single-lever all-wheel hydraulic disc brakes
- · Rear hydraulic foot brake
- 25x8.00-12 front tires
- 25x10.00-12 rear tires
- Powdercoated steel wheels
 Preload adjustable front & rear chi
- Preload adjustable front & rear shock absorbers
- · All new designed steel frame

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital guage
- Dual beam headlightsSingle brake light/taillight
- Electric starter
- 1-year warranty

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- . 515-lb. total capacity
- Steel front storage rack w/100-lb. capacity
- Steel rear storage rack w/200-lb. capacity
 2" rear bitch receiver w/1 050-lb, towing
- 2" rear hitch receiver w/1,050-lb. towing capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

Red

	SP	ECIFICATIO	NS	
Overall length				86.1"
Overall width				47.8"
Overall height				50.1"
Overall weight (dry) .				748 lb.
Wheelbase				
Ground clearance				11.5"
Fuel capacity				5.7 gal.
Displacement				600cc
Recommended minimu				
Max persons capacity				1

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

- BACKCOUNTRY KIT 600:
- Front bumper, rear bumper, hand guards \$565
- . CONNECTED KIT 600:
- Tread GPS unit and install kit \$788
- WINTER KIT 600:
 66" blade speedplow, push frame and mount, handlebar/thumb warmers, VRX35 winch kit, winch mount kit
 \$1,526
- WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH 600: 66" blade speedplow, push frame and mount, handlebar/thumb warmers \$1,010



2023 TRACKER® 600 EPS **\$8,799***

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata

\$9,299*

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid-cooled, single-cylinder, dual overhead cam, gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 600cc
- Automatic continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electronically actuated 2WD/4WD system
- 2/4WD differential
- · Rear transaxle
- . High, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electric power steering (EPS)
- 11.5" of ground clearance
- Double A-arm front suspension w/9" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9" of travel
- Front single-lever all-wheel hydraulic disc brakes
- · Rear hydraulic foot brake
- 25x8.00-12 front tires
- · 25x10.00-12 rear tires
- Powdercoated steel wheelsAll new designed steel frame

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital guage
- Dual beam headlights
- Single brake light/taillight
- Electric start
- 1-year warranty

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- . 515-lb. total capacity
- Steel front storage rack w/100-lb. capacity
- Steel rear storage rack w/200-lb. capacity
- 2" rear hitch receiver w/1,050-lb. towing capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· Red & White

SPECIFICATIONS
Overall length
Overall width
Overall height
Overall weight (dry)
Wheelbase
Ground clearance
Fuel capacity5.7 gal.
Displacement600cc
Recommended minimum age
Max persons capacity

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

- BACKCOUNTRY KIT 600:
 Front bumper, rear bumper, hand guards \$565
- CONNECTED KIT 600:

Tread GPS unit and install kit \$788 • WINTER KIT - 600:

66" blade speedplow, push frame and mount, handlebar/thumb warmers, VRX35 winch kit, winch mount kit \$1,526

 WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH - 600: 66" blade speedplow, push frame and mount, handlebar/thumb warmers \$1,010



2023 TRACKER® 600 EPS LE \$9,899*

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid -cooled, single-cylinder, single overhead cam, gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 600cc
- Automatic continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electronically actuated 2WD/4WD system
- 2/4WD differential
- Rear transaxle
- . High, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electric power steering (EPS)
- 11.5" of ground clearance
- . Double A-arm front suspension w/9" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9" of travel
- Front single-lever all-wheel hydraulic disc brakes
- Rear hydraulic foot brake
- 26x9.00-14 front tires
- 26x11.00-14 rear tires
- Powdercoated steel wheelsAll new designed steel frame

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- · Multifuntion digital guage
- Dual beam headlights
- Single brake light/taillight
- Electric starter
- 1-year warranty

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- 3,500 lb. Winch
- · Ranch bumper
- 515-lb. total capacity
- Steel front storage rack w/100-lb. capacity
- Steel rear storage rack w/200-lb. capacity
 The storage rack w/200-lb. capacity
- 2" rear hitch receiver w/1,050-lb. towing capacity
- . Full-length polymer skid plate

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

• True Timber Strata

	SPECIFICATIONS	
Overall length		. 86.1"
Overall width		. 47.8"
Overall height		. 50.1"
Overall weight (dry)		825 lb.
Wheelbase		52"
Ground clearance		12"
Fuel capacity		5.7 gal.
Displacement		.600cc
Recommended minimum a	age	16
Max persons capacity		1

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

 CONNECTED KIT - 600: Tread GPS unit and install kit

\$788

 WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH - 600: 66" blade speedplow, push frame and mount, handlebar/thumb warmers \$1,010



2023 TRACKER® 0X400

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata \$8,699*

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Air-cooled, 4-stroke, 401cc single-cylinder OHV gas engine
- Closed-loop electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 401cc/13.5HP
- Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- . 12V maintenance-free battery
- · Transaxle differential w/helical gears
- · Forward & reverse gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Self-compensating reduction rack-&-pinion steering
- · Leaf-spring front suspension w/hydraulic shock absorbers
- · Multiple-leaf spring rear suspension w/
- hydraulic shocks
 Rear-wheel mechanical self-adjusting drum service brake
- · Self-compensating, single-point engagement parking brake
- 23x10-12 4-ply rated front & rear tires

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- · Dual beam headlights
- Dual brake lights/taillights
- Pedal start
- · Electronic inductive spark ignition
- 1-year warranty
 Welded steel w/DuraShield™ powdercoating
- · Injection-molded TPO

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- . 900-lb. total capacity
- 44"W x 39"L x 12"D rotomolded tilting cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable hinged tailgate & 500-lb. capacity
- · Internal counter-rotating balance shaft
- . 2" rear hitch receiver mount welded to frame w/1,200-lb. towing capacity
- 2-year warranty

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

Black

SPECIFICATIONS				
Overall length				
Overall width				
Overall height (including canopy)77"				
Overall weight (w/o batteries)				
Curb weight1,072 lb.				
Wheelbase				
Ground clearance7" at differential				
Fuel capacity				
Displacement				
Recommended minimum age				
Max persons capacity				
Front wheel track44"				
Rear wheel track				
Outside clearance circle				

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

 HAULS-ALL KIT - 0X400: Split windshield, rearview mirror, bed net kit, bed D-ring kit



2023 TRACKER® EV IS \$13,999*

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- . 72V battery system w/six 12V heavy-duty,
- deep-cycle batteries • 38HP
- . Dash-mounted gear selector switch w/
- forward, neutral & reverse
- . Dash-mounted max speed/max range switch Open differentials
- Regenerative braking Onboard 72V charger (charge time approx.

8-12 hrs.)

- STEERING & SUSPENSION · Rack-&-pinion steering
- · Independent MacPherson strut front suspension system
- Independent MacPherson strut rear
- suspension system
- All-wheel hydraulic disc brakes w/IntelliBrake
 25x8.00-12 front tires
- 25x10.00-12 rear tires

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- . In-dash battery status indicator
- · DC outlet
- Dual halogen headlights
- · Dual LED taillights
- 1-year warranty
- . Forward-facing contoured bench seat
- Convertible rear-facing bench seat/fold-down cargo deck
- 3-point seat belts (2 front, 2 rear)
- Safety nets
- Glovebox
- Roll-formed rollover protection system (ROPS)
- 1.5"-tube brush guard
- · Impact-resistant fender flares

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

- 4,000 lb. Winch
- 840-lb, total capacity
- · 400-lb. cargo deck capacity
- 2" rear hitch receiver w/1,000-lb. towing capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

TrueTimber Strata

SP	ECIF	ICA	TIO	NS	
Overall length					 111.8"
Overall width					 53"
Overall height (including canop	y) .				 76.8"
Overall weight (dry)					 1,710 lb.
Wheelbase					 70"
Ground clearance					
Power					 38HP
Recommended minimum age					
Max persons capacity					 4

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KITS

• TRAIL KIT - EV iS:

Hard top, full windshield, rearview mirror \$943



2023 TRACKER® 800SX \$14,399*

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

40.5"W x 54"L x 11.5"D rotomolded tilting

hinged tailgate & 1,000-lb. capacity

2" rear hitch receiver w/2,000-lb. towing

cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable

1,500-lb. total capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· Marsh Green & Red

capacity

Glovebox

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, 3-cylinder, dualoverhead cam gas engine
 Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 812cc/50HP
- Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2/4WD drive system w/electronic locking rear differential
- 2/4WD front differential w/electronic actuator
- Selectable electronic locking rear differential
- Steering column shifter w/high, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electronic power steering (EPS)
- Tilt steering wheel
- . Double A-arm front suspension w/10" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9.5" of travel
- . Gas-charged twin tube shock absorbers
- Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston rear caliper brake system
- 26x9.00-14 front tires
- 26x11.00-14 rear tires
- Aluminum wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital instrumentation w/ speedometer, odometer, tachometer, tripmeter, gear indicator, fuel gauge, AWD indicator, hi-temperature/low-battery lights & onboard diagnostics
- · DC outlet
- . Dual low/high beam halogen headlights
- · Dual LED taillights
- 1.5-year warranty
- Roll-formed roll-over protection system (ROPS)
- 3-passenger bench seat w/3-point seat belts, behind-seat storage & removable passenger seats
- · Seat belt speed limiting
- · Half doors
- Passenger grab handle
- Electronic throttle control (ETC) that allows for adjusting speeds in 1 MPH increments from 25—50 MPH
- · Pre-installed wiring for optional accessories
- 75-amp alternator
- Tool-less service components w/easy-access panels
- · Full-length polymer skid plate
- 2 drink holders

SPECIFICATIONS
Overall length
Overall width
Overall height (including canopy)
Overall weight (dry)
Wheelbase
Ground clearance
Fuel capacity
Displacement
Recommended minimum age
Max persons capacity
Seat height

OPTIONS

ACCESSORY KIT

- BACKCOUNTRY KIT:
- Warn VRX 45 wire winch (4500lb. capacity) and installation kit, center grill, grill guard, rear bumper, brush guards \$1,592
- CONNECTED KIT: Tread GPS unit, GPS install kit
- GPS install kit \$794

 SOFT DOOR KIT: Soft doors, hard top, rearview mirror, full polycarbonate windshield hard-coated with vents, rear polycarbonate window \$3,020
- TRAIL KIT: Hard-top plastic roof, rear-view mirror, full polycarbonate windshield with
- vents, rear polycarbonate window \$1,810
 ULTIMATE STORAGE KIT: Center seat console, under seat storage, overhead console \$862
- WINTER KIT WITH WINCH:
 WARN VRX 45 winch (4500-lb. capacity),
 installation kit, 72" steel plow blade, plow push
 frame and mount \$2,061
- WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH: Push frame and mount, 72" steel plow blade \$1,210



2023 TRACKER® **800SX LE**

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata

\$16.599*

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

40.5"W x 54"L x 11.5"D rotomolded tilting

hinged tailgate & 1,000-lb. capacity

• 2" rear hitch receiver w/2,000-lb. towing

cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable

· 1,500-lb. total capacity

4500 lbs wire winch

Automotive finish

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

. Magma Red & Blue Jeans - Painted

capacity

Glovebox

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, 3-cylinder, dual-overhead cam gas engine · Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 812cc/50HP
- 48 ft.-lb. of torque
- · Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2/4WD drive system w/electronic locking rear differential
- 2/4WD front differential w/electronic actuator
- · Selectable electronic locking rear differential · Steering column shifter w/high, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electronic power steering (EPS)
- · Tilt steering wheel
- . Double A-arm front suspension w/10" of travel
- . Double A-arm rear suspension w/9.5" of travel
- · Gas-charged twin tube shock absorbers
- . Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston rear caliper brake system
- 26x9.00-14 front tires
- 26x11.00-14 rear tires
- · Aluminum wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- . Multifunction digital instrumentation w/ speedometer, odometer, tachometer, tripmeter, gear indicator, fuel gauge, AWD indicator, hi-temperature/low-battery lights & onboard diagnostics
- DC outlet
- . Dual low/high beam halogen headlights
- Dual LED taillights
- 1.5-year warranty Roll-formed roll-over protection system
- 3-passenger bench seat w/3-point seat belts, behind-seat storage & removable passenger
- · Seat belt speed limiting
- · Half doors
- · Passenger grab handle
- . Electronic throttle control (ETC) that allows for adjusting speeds in 1 MPH increments from 25-50 MPH
- Pre-installed wiring for optional accessories
- 75-amp alternator
- · Tool-less service components w/easy-access panels
- Full-length polymer skid plate
- 2 drink holders
- · Ranch bumper

Overall width	3"
Overall height (including canopy)	5"
Overall weight (dry)	lb.
Wheelbase	5"
Ground clearance	5"
uel capacity	
Displacement	
Recommended minimum age	
Max persons capacity	
Seat height	
Joan Holyme	_

SPECIFICATIONS

OPTIONS

\$794

ACCESSORY KIT

Overall length

- . CONNECTED KIT: Tread GPS unit,
- GPS install kit

. SOFT DOOR KIT: Soft doors, hard top, rearview mirror, full polycarbonate windshield hard-coated with vents,

- rear polycarbonate window \$3.020 . TRAIL KIT: Hard-top plastic roof, rear-view mirror, full polycarbonate windshield with vents.
- rear polycarbonate window . ULTIMATE STORAGE KIT: Center seat console,
- under seat storage, overhead console \$862 . WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH: Push frame and mount, 72" steel plow blade



2023 TRACKER® 800SX CREW \$15,999*

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

• 40.5"W x 54"L x 11.5"D rotomolded tilting

hinged tailgate & 1,000-lb. capacity

2" rear hitch receiver w/2,000-lb. towing

cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable

1.500-lb. total capacity

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

Marsh Green & Red

canacity

Glovebox

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, 3-cylinder, dual-overhead cam gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 812cc/50HP
- . 48 ft.-lb. of torque
- · Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2/4WD drive system w/electronic locking rear differential
- 2/4WD front differential w/electronic actuator
- Selectable electronic locking rear differential
- Steering column shifter w/high, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electronic power steering (EPS)
- Tilt steering wheel
- . Double A-arm front suspension w/10" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9.5" of travel
- Gas-charged twin tube shock absorbers
- Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston rear caliper brake system
- 26x9.00-14 front tires
- 26x11.00-14 rear tires
- Aluminum wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital instrumentation w/ speedometer, odometer, tachometer, tripmeter, gear indicator, fuel gauge, AWD indicator, hi-temperature/low-battery lights & onboard diagnostics
- DC outlet
- · Dual low/high beam halogen headlights
- Dual LED taillights
- . 1.5-year warranty
- Roll-formed roll-over protection system (ROPS)
- 6-passenger bench seating (2 bench seats) w/3-point seat belts, behind-seat storage & removable passenger seats
- · Seat belt speed limiting
- Half doors
- · Passenger grab handle
- Electronic throttle control (ETC) that allows for adjusting speeds in 1 MPH increments from 25—50 MPH
- · Pre-installed wiring for optional accessories
- 75-amp alternator
- Tool-less service components w/easy-access panels
- . Full-length polymer skid plate
- 5 drink holders

SPECIFICATIONS			
Overall length		160.5"	
Overall width		63"	
Overall height (including	g canopy)	75.25"	
Overall weight (dry)		.1,856 lb.	
Wheelbase		118.5"	
Ground clearance		12.5"	
Fuel capacity		10 gal.	
Displacement		812cc	
Recommended minimum	m age	16	
Max persons capacity		6	
Seat height		32"	

OPTIONS

PACKAGES

- SOFT DOOR KIT: SOFT FRONT & CREW DOORS, FULL POLY WINDSHIELD W/VENTS, REAR POLY WINDOW, REARVIEW MIRROR & 2-PIECE PLASTIC ROOF
 \$3,826
- BACKCOUNTRY KIT: 4500 LBS WIRE WINCH, WINCH INSTALLATION KIT, GRILL GUARD, BRUSH GUARDS, REAR BUMPER \$1,460
- WINTER KIT: WINCH INSTALLATION KIT, 4500 LBS WINCH, PLOW PUSH FRAME AND FRAME MOUNT, 72IN. STEEL PLOW BLADE \$1,890
- CONNECTED PACKAGE: GPS PREMIUM KIT, GPS MOUNT KIT \$770
 TRAIL KIT: HARD TOP - 2 PIECE, REARVIEW
- MIRROR, FULL POLY WINDSHIELD, REAR POLY PANEL \$1,890
- ULTIMATE STORAGE KIT: CENTER SEAT CONSOLE, UNDER-SEAT STORAGE, OVERHEAD CONSOLE \$862



2023 TRACKER® 800SX LE CREW \$17,599*

Base Model

COLOR UPGRADE OPTIONS

TrueTimber Strata

*Plus freight & prep

\$18.299*

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

40.5"W x 54"L x 11.5"D rotomolded tilting

hinged tailgate & 1,000-lb. capacity

• 2" rear hitch receiver w/2,000-lb. towing

. Magma Red and Blue Jean - automotive

cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable

1.500-lb. total capacity

· 4500 lbs wire winch

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

capacity

finish paint

Glovehox

STANDARD FEATURES

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, 3-cylinder, dualoverhead cam gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 812cc/50HP
- . 48 ft.-lb. of torque
- Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2/4WD drive system w/electronic locking rear differential
- 2/4WD front differential w/electronic actuator
- Selectable electronic locking rear differential
- Steering column shifter w/high, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- · Electronic power steering (EPS)
- Tilt steering wheel
- Double A-arm front suspension w/10" of travel
- Double A-arm rear suspension w/9.5" of travel
 Gas-charged twin tube shock absorbers
- Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston rear
- Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston reaction caliper brake system
- 27x9.00-14 front tires
- 27x11.00-14 rear tires
- · Aluminum wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Multifunction digital instrumentation w/ speedometer, odometer, tachometer, tripmeter, gear indicator, fuel gauge, AWD indicator, hi-temperature/low-battery lights & onboard diagnostics
- · DC outlet
- Dual low/high beam halogen headlights
- · Dual LED taillights
- 1.5-year warranty
- Roll-formed roll-over protection system (ROPS)
- 6-passenger bench seating (2 bench seats) w/3-point seat belts, behind-seat storage & removable passenger seats
- Seat belt speed limiting
- · Half doors
- · Passenger grab handle
- Electronic throttle control (ETC) that allows for adjusting speeds in 1 MPH increments from 25—50 MPH
- · Pre-installed wiring for optional accessories
- · 75-amp alternator
- Tool-less service components w/easy-access panels
- Full-length polymer skid plate
- 5 drink holders
- Ranch bumper

	_		 	 	_							
Overall length			 	 			 	 			16	0.5
Overall width			 	 			 	 				63
Overall height (including	cano	ру)		 			 				75.	25
Overall weight (dry)			 	 			 	 	 . 1	1,8	356	3 lb
Wheelbase			 	 			 	 			11	3.5
Ground clearance			 	 			 	 			13	2.5
Fuel capacity			 	 			 	 		. '	10	gal
Displacement			 	 	٠.		 	 			81	2c
Recommended minimum												
Max persons capacity			 	 			 					. (
Seat height			 	 	٠.		 	 				32

SPECIFICATIONS

OPTIONS

\$794

ACCESSORY KITS

- CONNECTED KIT: Tread GPS unit, GPS install kit
- SOFT DOOR KIT: Soft doors, hard top, rearview mirror, full polycarbonate windshield hard-coated with vents, rear polycarbonate window
 \$4.596
- TRAIL KIT: Hard-top plastic roof, rear-view mirror, full polycarbonate windshield with vents, rear polycarbonate window \$2,061
- ULTIMATE STORAGE KIT: Center seat console, under seat storage, overhead console \$862
- WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH: Push frame and mount, 72" steel plow blade \$1,210



2023 TRACKER® 800SX WATERFOWL

Base Model

*Plus freight & prep

STANDARD FEATURES

PERFORMANCE & CAPABILITIES

hinged tailgate & 700-lb. capacity

• 40.5"W x 54"L x 11.5"D rotomolded tilting

2" rear hitch receiver w/2,000-lb. towing

cargo box w/lift-assist pistons, removable

. 1,500-lb. total capacity

· 4500 lbs wire winch

STANDARD COLOR CHOICES

· TrueTimber Prairie Camo

capacity

Glovebox

ENGINE & DRIVETRAIN

- · Liquid-cooled, 4-stroke, 3-cylinder, dualoverhead cam gas engine
- Electronic fuel injection (EFI)
- 812cc/50HP · 48 ft.-lb. of torque
- Continuously variable transmission (CVT)
- Electric 2/4WD drive system w/electronic locking rear differential
- 2/4WD front differential w/electronic actuator · Selectable electronic locking rear differential
- Steering column shifter w/high, low, neutral, reverse & park gears

STEERING & SUSPENSION

- Electronic power steering (EPS)
- · Tilt steering wheel
- . Double A-arm front suspension w/10" of travel
- . Double A-arm rear suspension w/9.5" of travel
- · Gas-charged twin tube shock absorbers
- . Dual-piston front caliper & single-piston rear caliper brake system
- 26x9.00-14 front tires
- 26x11.00-14 rear tires
- · Aluminum wheels

COMFORT, CONVENIENCE & PEACE OF MIND

- Front & rear Quack Rack™
- Multifunction digital instrumentation w/ speedometer, odometer, tachometer, tripmeter, gear indicator, fuel gauge, AWD indicator, hi-temperature/low-battery lights & onboard diagnostics
- DC outlet
- · Dual low/high beam halogen headlights
- Dual LED taillights
- 1.5-year warranty
- · Roll-formed roll-over protection system
- 6-passenger bench seat w/3-point seat belts. behind-seat storage & removable passenger seats
- · Seat belt speed limiting
- Half doors
- · Passenger grab handle
- . Electronic throttle control (ETC) that allows for adjusting speeds in 1 MPH increments from 25-50 MPH
- Pre-installed wiring for optional accessories
- 75-amp alternator
- Tool-less service components w/easy-access panels
- · Full-length polymer skid plate
- 2 drink holders
- · Ranch bumper

SPECIFICATIONS
Overall length
Overall width
Overall height (including canopy)
Overall weight (dry)
Wheelbase
Ground clearance
Fuel capacity
Displacement
Recommended minimum age
Max persons capacity
Seat height

OPTIONS

\$794

ACCESSORY KITS

- . CONNECTED KIT: Tread GPS unit, GPS install kit
- . ULTIMATE STORAGE KIT: Center seat console, under seat storage, overhead console \$862
- . WINTER KIT WITHOUT WINCH: Push frame and mount, 72" steel plow blade \$1,210

2023 Freight & Prep Rates

(U.S., excluding AK)

Model	Prep	Freight	Total F & P
90	\$50	\$400	\$450
300	\$75	\$500	\$575
450	\$75	\$500	\$575
600	\$75	\$500	\$575
EV iS	\$150	\$900	\$1050
0X400	\$150	\$900	\$1050
800SX	\$175	\$950	\$1125
800SX Crew	\$225	\$1,075	\$1,300
800SX Crew Waterfowl	\$75	\$1,650	\$1,725

2023 Freight & Prep Rates

(Alaska)

Model	Prep	Freight	Total F & P
90	\$50	\$1,100	\$1,150
300	\$75	\$1,150	\$1,225
450	\$75	\$1,150	\$1,225
600	\$75	\$1,150	\$1,225
EV iS	\$150	\$1,800	\$1,950
0X400	\$150	\$1,800	\$1,950
800SX	\$175	\$1,800	\$1,975
800SX Crew	\$225	\$2,750	\$2,975
800SX Crew Waterfowl	\$75	\$2,425	\$2,500

[•] Wholesale & retail dealer freight charge will be charged according to the above chart

Extended Warranty

Vehicle	Standard Warranty	+12 Months	+24 Months	+36 Months	+48 Months
Tracker 90	12 Months	\$359	\$429	\$479	\$549
Tracker 300	12 Months	\$499	\$579	\$669	\$759
Tracker 450	12 Months	\$499	\$579	\$669	\$759
Tracker 600	12 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 600 EPS	12 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 600 EPS LE	12 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 800SX	18 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 800SX LE	18 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 800SX Crew	18 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 800SX LE Crew	18 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker 800SX Crew Waterfowl	18 Months	\$699	\$799	\$929	\$1,099
Tracker EV iS*	12 Months	\$799	\$899	\$1,099	\$1,199
Tracker OX 400	24 Months	\$499	\$579	\$669	\$759

^{*}The extended warranty will be a direct extension of the initial factory warranty for all models except for the EV and the LX6 ELEC. For the EV and LX6 ELEC, batteries will be excluded from the extended warranty. The extended warranty will cover the labor for battery replacement however it will not cover the material costs of the batteries themselves.

Tracker Off Road extended warranties can only be sold by Tracker Off Road dealers, BassPro, and Cabela's stores located in eligible states.